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Ma'"da Sand.I'. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 2:12 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/23/2011 2:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110142-WU 
Filename 1Path: 110142.order.090811.agenda.mfb.doc 

FPSC. elK coii'Rr;SP()NDENCE 
~Adroinistnti'lltLl rtarties[] Consumct 

DOCUMENT NO. 0321l:L\ 
DISlR1BUY;ON: 

ORDER APPROVING UTILITIES INC. OF FLORIDA'S QUICK TAKE APPLICATION TO 
AMEND CERTIFICATE NO. 278-W IN SEMINOLE COUNTY. 

Please Note that Matilda has already provided the Order No. PSC-11-0408-FOF-WU for the attached order, as it was 
needed so as to add to the Attachment in the order. 

'Terry X. :J{o(dnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 th ~ 
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Office ofl'~blic Counsel (llh) 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 021521) 

Attachments: 06905-11. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/23/2011 
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Office of Public Counsel (llh) kelly.jr@1eg.state.fl.us No 

. Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 1 )) mfriedman@rsbattorne~s.com No -
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

fitktit? 6 
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l'nnted on 8/24/2011 at 4:32:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 597695) 

Attachments: 06076-11.pdf 

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

8/24/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. B R O W  

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

ANN COLE 

May 12,201 I 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 110142-WU 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No. 
278-W in Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida, which was filed in this office on May IO, 
201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of  any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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Office of Commission Clerk . -  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opporhlniry Employer 

PSC Websile: hltp:/hnnv.lloridapsc.com lnlernet E-mail: eonmct@pse.smtr.Il.us 
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.--.Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 
~~ 

Docket No. 1l0142-WU Date Docketed: 05/10/2011 Title: 	 Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No. 27B-W 
in Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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